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PAYABLE TO Sarah Salgado
CHECK DEJAIL
"~ REASON FOR CHECK REGUEST: MAILING INSTRUCTIONS
NAME
Reibursment for Christmas Decorations and Desserts for City's
Christmas Party ADDRESS
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ciy
Megan will pick up STATE ZIP CODE
IT-EM DESCRIPTION GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT NUMBER. _AMOUNT PER ITEM
Reibursment for Christmas Decorations and
Desserts for City's Chiistmas Parly 01-1023-5265 V $599.75
A
$599.75
APPROVAL INFORMATION FOR ACCOUNIING USE ONLY
REQUESTED BY Megan Killingswaorth DATE ENTERED:
DEPT HEAD .
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From:
To:

. Subject:

Date:

Sarah Salgado

M il 4

Food receipts

Wednesday, December 15, 2021 3:07:07 PM

Should total around $424. You can subtract the $1

cover that.

3:03

5 courier fee from the Tiffs Treats.|l can

all 56 &)

@Y Tiff's Treats - Qrder Conf... /N N/

Recipient

Delivery

Instructions

T T T TTTTURNvEreu e

darier.

Sarah Sal%cio
Home Addiéss Deleted
Forney, TX|75126

936-346-2136

Our deliveries are now interaction
leave at your door or
reception apd let you know by phone
t your order has been

free. We w}ﬁ

or email th
delivered.

*% 0

Interacti n Free Delivery: Leave on

ORDER SUMMARY

Item(s)

Dozen Cookies
Volume Discount

1 doz Chocolate Ghip

1 doz White Chip 1

Almond

Price

$133.00
-$6.65




5 doz Tiff's Mix@®
Courier Fee $15.00
Sub-Total $141.35
Tax ' $0.00
Total $141.35

L4 Nothing Bundt Cakes Onl... A\ N\

Your Order

Dozen Bundtinis® Qty: 4 $80.00

Assortment: ,
Winter Seasonal Assortment (12/1-12/31) ($20.00) !

Winter Seasonal Assortment:

Nlamamlats NDhanalata Olaie; Dy




wiuvuIidie viivuiale i H? OA

Red Velvet 3x
White Chocolate Raspberry 3x
Peppermint Chocolate Chip 3K

Add Bundtini® Toppers
Additional Flag(s)
Add a Message Card

Subtotal $80.00

Sales Tax $0.00
oAl | ssnoo
vea's7es | senoo
BALANCE $0.00

Order Details

Ordered By Sarah Salgado
(936) 346-2136
salgado.sarah@gmail
.com
~DNata Plarad.. _ _ . _ _ __ | ~12/4n0/M50214_19:54-01_
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@& Nothing Bundt Cakes

Nothing Bundt Ca
Order

Thank you for your order

To: Sarah Salgado >

4
¥
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Thank You!

i Pickup Timg
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It will be ready soon!




12/14/202

1035 E.
Hwy 30

o/ 12:U0 o

@ Bakery Locétion:

Suite 103

1

Interstate

= B
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<@ Online Order Feceipt for... S
Powered by Toast:
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Check #5 for Sarah S
Pick up December 14
CST

Buttermilk Sky Pie Shap - 972-564-8003

algado
2021 at 1:00 PM

PR T T N, PR s T N T e




845 FM 548

BUTTERMILK SKY PIE

Forney, TX 75126

Suite 100

972-564

-8003

Take Out Informatio
Thank you for your o
for easy pick up or ug

curbside pick up. Cal

designated parking spaces for

.
rder!! Drive thru
e our 2

[ for same day

orders.
Take Out (Online)
Sarah Salgado 236-34 -32‘:%
salgado.sarah
o @gmail.com_
- (& I
3:04 all 56 @




4 -. Online Order R
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4 Dozen 4" Pies
Chewy Chocolate CI
Chocolate Cream
Coconut Cream
Coconut Cream
Granny's Apple
[-40

1-40

Key Lime

Key Lime
Nanny’'s Pecan
Peanut Butter Crean
Southern Custard
2 Vanilla Dozen with
Peppermint Icing
(Seasonal)

2 Vanilla with Ganach

Subtotal
Tax
Total

Nip

eceipt for... A\

PM

$168.00

$18.00
$2.00
$188.00

$15.50
$203.50




Visa XXXXXXXX3765

Transaction Type Sale
Authorization Approved
Approval Code
3:03 all 56 @)
< Y
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Tiff's Treats - Order Confirmation
#18710043

Tiffs Treats o

cookie delivery l
oy




YOU

FOR YOUR ORDER

ORDER INFORMATION

ORDER NUMBER: 18710

043

ORDER DATE: 12/10;

2021 12:56 PM CT

DELIVERY INFORMATION

Delivery Date ~  12/14/202
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From: Sarah Salgado

To: Megan Killingsworth
Subject: Decor receipts
Date: Wednesday, Decemnber 15, 2021 3:09:00 PM

Here is decor. I returned the things we didn’t use!|Receipt one total, after returns is $E’/’2.55.
Receipt two after returns is $102.35. Whatever is pver budget, just let me know!
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